
Maire Bucklev 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Devapp <Devapp@ahg.gov.ie> 
28 May 2012 11:17 
Maire Buckley 
RE: - WO281-01 Bord Gais Eireann - New Waste application Received with an EIS 

Our ref: E00086/2012 

Marie, 

I refer to  your email below with regard to  the above referenced application. It is tiow in our system and we will 
respond in due course. Etnmet Deegan is on leave today. 

Regards, 
Patricia O'Leary 

Architectural Policy & Development Applications Unit 
Built Heritage & Architectural Policy Section 
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht 
Newtowrr Road 
Wexford 

E: manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie 
T: 053-911 7482 

From: Maire Buckley [mailto:M.Buckley@epa.ie] 
Sent: 23 May 2012 12:Ol 
To: Devapp 
Subject: FAO Mr. Emmet Deegan - WO281-01 Bord Gais EIreann - New Waste application Received with an EIS 

Mr. Deegan, 

Please be advised that the EPA has received a new waste application with an EIS for the following facility: 

Application Reference/ Register No.: WO281-01 

Applicant Name/ Address: Bord Gais Eireann 
PO BOX 51 
Gasworks Road 
Cork 
Bord Gais Eireann, Limerick Gasworks, Name & Location of Facility/ Premises 

concerned: Dock Road, Limerick, 

National grid reference of facility/ Premises 5694 5656 

The classes of activity concerned in the above referenced waste licence application as of 23 May 2012, in 
accordance with the Third and Fourth Schedules to the Waste Management Acts  are as follows (see the description 
of these activities below): 

The applicant has specified the following as the principal activity: R.3 
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storage according to the definition of ‘collection’ in section 5(  I)) ,  pending collection, on the site where the 
waste is produced). 

Rec~cling/reclamation of organic siihstances which are not used as solvents (including conipo~ting and other 
biological trunsfortiiation proc~?s~cs) ,  which includes gaJijication and pyrolisrs using the components a5 

chemicals 

Recycling/reclamation of other inorganic materials, which includes soil cleaning resulting in recovery of the 
soil and recycling of inorganic construction materials 

Exchange of waste for submission to any of the operations nuinbered R 1 to R 1 1 (if there is no other R code 
appropriate, this can include preliminary operations prior to recovery including pre-processing such as, amongst 
others, dismantling, sorting, crushing. compacting, pelletising, drying, shredding, conditioning, repackaging, 
separating, blending or mixing prior to submission to any of the operations numbered RI  to R1 I )  

R13 Storage of waste pending any of the operations nuinbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being 
preliminary storage according to the definition of ‘collection’ in section 5(  I ) ) ,  pending collection, on the site 
where the waste is produced)” 
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The Application documents, including the EIS will be available to view on the EPA website in the coming days a t  the 
following link: 
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/waste/waste-view-filter.isp?re~no=WO28l-Ol&filter=b&docfilter=~o 

Regards, 
Maire 

Maire Buckley 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
m. bucklev@epa. ie 
www.epa.ie 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Is faoi run agus chun usaide an te no an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad 
at8 nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, dean teagmhliil le bhainisteoir an chorais. 
Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-nota seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht rioinhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai 
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu. 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system 
manager, 
This footnote also conf?rms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence 
of computer viruses. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud,com 
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